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Enquiries:  Mr. Mbongiseni Ndlovu/ Mr. Tlabo Mabye
Our Ref: 2014Feb0035
June 2014
To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir or Madam

Invitation for comments: Application for exemptions by the Engineering Council of South Africa (“ECSA”).
1. The Competition Commission (“the Commission”) is currently assessing two separate exemption applications filed for ECSA. The first exemption application relates to the publication of Professional Fee Guidelines (“the Fee Guidelines”) by ECSA. The Fee Guidelines exemption application was filed in terms of Schedule 1 Part A read with Part B of the Competition Act 89 of 1998, as amended (“the Competition Act”). 
2. ECSA’s Fee Guidelines are mandated by the Engineering Profession Act, 46 of 2000 and are published with the intention to serve as guidelines to professionals within the engineering profession in respect of the fees charged for their services to consumers. In addition, ECSA’s Fee Guidelines are intended to serve as guidelines to consumers when they procure professional services from ECSA’s registered persons.   
3. The Fee Guidelines, even if used as guidelines only, are likely to be in contravention of the provisions of Chapter 2 of the Competition Act. On that basis, ECSA has applied for an exemption in terms of Schedule 1 of the Competition Act. 

4. The second exemption application was filed by the Council for the Built Environment (“the CBE”) on behalf of ECSA and it relates to the Identification of Work (“IDOW”) rules of ECSA. The IDOW is a policy instrument that was developed by ECSA to regulate the work that professionals falling under the engineering profession are allowed to undertake, based on the professional’s skills and competencies. The IDOW exemption application was also filed under Schedule 1 Part A read with Part B of the Competition Act.
5. By identifying work for different registration categories, ECSA’s IDOW rules may result in substantial lessening of competition in contravention of provisions of Chapter 2 of the Act. On that basis, the CBE and/or ECSA have applied for an exemption in terms of Schedule 1 of the Competition Act. 
6. ECSA seeks to be exempted from the provisions of Chapter 2 of the Competition Act on the basis that both the Fee Guidelines and the IDOW  are reasonably required to maintain (i) the professional standards and (i) the ordinary function of the profession as provided for in terms of Schedule 1 Part A (2) of the Competition Act. 
7. In terms of Schedule 1 Part A (2) of the Competition Act: 

“The Competition Commission may exempt all or part of the rules of a professional association from the provisions of Part A of Chapter 2 of the Competition Act for a specified period if, having regard to internationally applied norms, any restriction contained in those rules that has the effect of substantially preventing or lessening competition in a market is reasonably required to maintain-
(a) professional standards; or
(b) the ordinary function of the profession.”
8. As part of the evaluation process, the Commission is currently consulting with stakeholders within the built environment and other parties who are likely to be affected by the outcome of the two exemption applications. In this regard, ECSA’s registered persons have been identified as individuals that are likely be affected by the outcome of the exemption applications. Therefore as an individual registered with ECSA, you are hereby invited to make written representations to the Commission as to why the exemption applications should/ should not be granted.
9.  Kindly provide us with your comments/ representation by completing the attached questionnaire and sending it back to the Commission on or before Friday, 4 July 2014. 
10. Please note that the questionnaire is for the two exemptions applications and you are required to make representation for both of them. Part A is for the Fee Guidelines exemption and Part B is for the IDOW exemption. Your representations/ comments should be directed to:
Mr Mbongiseni Ndlovu / Mr Tlabo Mabye


Competition Commission of SA 

Enforcement and Exemptions Division, 

Private Bag X23, 

Lynnwood Ridge, 0040 

Tel: (012)394 5165/ (012)394 3403 

Email: MbongiseniN@compcom.co.za /Tlabom@compcom.co.za  

Yours faithfully
____________________

Mbongiseni Ndlovu
Enforcement and Exemptions Divisions

Competition Commission SA

(not signed due to electronic transmission) 

          Building C Mapungubwe Building


            77 Meintjies Street


            Sunnyside, Pretoria


           ( Private Bag X23, Lynnwood Ridge 0040


        Tel: +27 (12) 394 5165 Fax: +27 (12) 394 5165


     E-mail: � HYPERLINK "mailto:MbongiseniM@compcom.co.za" �MbongiseniM@compcom.co.za� 


Website: http://www.compcom.co.za
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